
Solid Waste Board Minutes 
Park County, Montana 

August 19, 2011 
 
 
Attendance: Solid Waste Board (SWB) members Bob Curry, Dennis Dodge, Dick 
Juhnke, Sue Martin, Edith Mundell and John Schuler.  Also present were Marty Malone, 
commissioner; Richard Wright, refuse manager; Jason Barker and Max Bauer, Allied 
Waste; and John Mueller, minutes clerk. 
 
Call to Order: @1:04:03 p.m., Chair Sue Martin called a meeting to order in the 
Commission Chambers of the City/County Complex. 
 
Review Minutes: The board reviewed minutes from the July 15, 2011, meeting.  Bob 
Curry moved to approve the minutes.  Dick Juhnke seconded the motion.  Motion passed. 
 
Old Business 
 
A. Hear Citizen/Guest Comments: The board reviewed a written request from Citizen 
Kester Romans to remove and reimburse a residential refuse assessment on a property 
with Geo Code #49-0345-08-4-90-04-0000 the State Assessor’s Office reassessed as a 
shed per a Request for Informal Review decision dated July 13, 2011.  John Schuler 
moved to remove and reimburse the refuse assessment if substantiated by the state.  Edith 
Mundell seconded the motion.  Motion passed. 
  
The board reviewed a written request from Citizen John Freidline (Indiana Land Trust) to 
remove a refuse assessment from a small cabin at 80 West Pine Creek, Lot #2 with Parcel 
#3145700 Freidline claims is uninhabitable.  The State Assessor’s Office has assessed the 
cabin as a livable dwelling.  John Schuler moved to deny the request.  Dennis Dodge 
seconded the motion.  Motion passed.  
 
B. Report from Refuse Manager on Compactor Site Savings and Expenses: No report 
 
C. Report on Visit to Absarokee Compactor Sites: Dodge said the trip to Absarokee went 
great and the compactors there seem to be efficient, with one compactor covered, one 
uncovered and both compactors manned.  Max Bauer, Allied Waste, said compactors 
achieve seven to one compaction.   
    
D. Discussion to Fix Fence and Mend Road at Forest Service Green Box Site:  Wright 
said his staff has been working on the issue.  
 
New Business 
 
A. Review Correspondence: None 
 

 1



B. Discuss Hiring Green Box Caretaker for Chico and Trail Creek Sites: Refuse Manager 
Richard Wright said he is holding off on hiring a roving green box site attendant in hopes 
of getting a decent applicant.  Wright said he is not going to fill that position until the 
Commission puts planned hours on the green box sites, because it is a waste of money.  
He said it takes two days for people to figure out the attendant’s hours and then they 
dump refuse after the attendant leaves.   
 
C. Discuss Status of Bell and Associates Report: Bob Curry reported on an August 18 
solid waste study rewrite subcommittee meeting.  Curry presented board members with a 
proposed report outline as submitted by Bell and Associates and said he added sections 
four and five, which request more study on the feasibility of incineration in Park County.  
Commissioner Malone said Barbara Woodbury, director of environmental health, will be 
appointed as county staff to serve as the lead agent in assisting the report rewrite 
subcommittee.  
 
Sue Martin and Curry said they are willing to travel to Washington State to visit face-to-
face with Bell and Associates to get answers they have about a solid waste study rewrite.   
 
Dick Juhnke moved to send the outline to Bell and Associates as presented.  Edith 
Mundell seconded the motion.  Motion passed. 
 
D. Presentation by Allied Waste:  Max Bauer said entities across the country are 
reassessing their solid waste operations in attempt to save money for constituents.  He 
said the SWB has many options for privatization, from full to partial takeover of 
operations and scenarios of how citizens are assessed for services.  Bauer said he can 
provide a free cost estimate for whatever type and level of service Park County would 
like.   
 
Bauer said Park County’s refuse will have to be collected regardless of whether it ends up 
incinerating or disposing of its refuse in another way, but there are no small incinerators 
across the nation as there is not enough volume to justify them.  Bauer said there is a 
resurgence of 20-ton-per-day facilities for power generation.   
 
Bauer said Allied provides door-to-door refuse collection in Lake County with disposal 
paid by residents through taxes.  He said a 90-gallon cart picked up once a week costs 
$18 per month per household, and $13.35 for every-other-week pickup.  Bauer asked for 
an email from the SWB on what numbers and service scenarios it would like to see.  He 
said Allied always gives qualifying county employees the first option to work for Allied 
if an entity chooses to prioritize.  
 
The board said Curry, Martin and Dodge will meet on August 22 to decide what they will 
ask Allied Waste to provide. 
 
E. Discuss Master Plan to Improve Trash Issues in Short and Long Term: Wright 
presented the board with documentation of roll off box volume taken to the city transfer 
station and said that effort has cost over $2,000 to-date.  Wright said the question mark 

 2



 3

remains about any penalties Great Falls may assess the county if it receives a refrigerator 
with Freon or truck tires.  
 
The board said county green box sites need to have fixed hours when refuse can be 
dumped.  
 
Malone said the Commission employed its on-call engineer to draft a sketch of a 
proposed compactor refuse site in Gardiner and will have a preliminary design of the idea 
by the next SWB meeting.  Malone said he thinks the county should start at the south end 
of the county with compactor sites and move north. 
 
Adjourn: @3:47:20 p.m., the meeting adjourned. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Sue Martin 
Chair 
 


